

Kellys Directory Extract 1915 Tytherton Kellaways



KELLAWAYS or (Tytherington Kelways) is a parish and small village on the east bank of the river Avon, 3 miles northeast from Chippenham station, on the Swindon & Bath section of the Great Western railway, in the North Western division of the county, Chippenham hundred, union, petty sessional division, and county court district, and in the rural deanery of Chippenham, archdeaconry of North Wilts and diocese of Bristol. The church of St Giles is a modern building of stone consisting only of a small nave and western turret, containing one bell: there are 55 sittings: there is a list of patrons and rectors from 1304. The register dates from the year 1815. The living is a rectory, net yearly value £70 including 22.5 acres of glebe in the parish of Melksham in the gift of Lt Col Sir Aubrey Dallas Neeld bart CB MVO and held since 1913 by the Rev. Andrew Pope MA of Trinity College, Cambridge, who is also rector of Langley Burrell, where he resides. Earl Cowley is lord of the manor and principal landowner. The soil is clay and gravel, sub-soil, clayey. The chief crops are wheat and beans, but with a considerable portion of pasture land. The area is 325 acres of land and 8 of water; rateable value £538: population in 1911, 45 in the civil and 21 in the ecclesiastical parish.

The children of this place attend the elementary school at East Tytherington.

Traders

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Curtis	Walt jun		Farmer	Kellaways Mill
Fry	Thomas	Mrs	Farmer	Avon Farm
Richmond	Herbert		Miller (water)	Kellaways Mill
Stancomb	John		Farmer	Kellaways Farm